

Chapter 22 Vampires no

Joshua felt his wolf Kratos act more and more strangely, and chills ran down his spine. As much as he tried to control himself, nothing seemed to work. Na unsettling sensation impelled him to act, leading him to make a bold decision. Joshua decided to go out to meet Erick and his sister, Eduarda. Perhaps they could help him understand Kratos' disturbing behavior.

As he walked through the dark corridors of the royal academy, Joshua felt himself drawn in a completely opposite direction to what he should have been going. A magnetic force was driving him to na unknown location. Curious and intrigued, he followed the silent call until he reached a deserted room.

Upon entering the room, his eyes were immediately drawn to a lone figure with his back to him. The girl had short red hair, and her slender figure enhanced her striking beauty. A turmoil of emotions swept over Joshua as his mind and inner wolf reacted in conflicting ways. Kratos howled in his mind, warning him of her being his mate.

The girl slowly turned around, revealing piercing eyes and na enigmatic expression. It was then that Joshua realized the truth: she was a vampire. Shock overcame him, and he felt the urge to recoil from this unexpected revelation. Her heart was pounding as her mind struggled to process this new reality.

The vampire tilted her head slightly, catching Joshua's surprised gaze. Her lips curved into a mysterious smile, and na aura of seduction and danger enveloped her. Joshua found himself both attracted and repelled by this otherworldly presence.

"Who are you?" Joshua managed a shaky voice. He wanted to know more about this vampire who had so unexpectedly entered his life.

The girl approached slowly, moving with feline grace. Her red eyes glowed with intensity, and her smile revealed razor-sharp teeth. Joshua



figure enhanced her striking beauty. A turmoil of emotions swept over Joshua as his mind and inner wolf reacted in conflicting ways. Kratos howled in his mind, warning him of her being his mate.

The girl slowly turned around, revealing piercing eyes and an enigmatic expression. It was then that Joshua realized the truth: she was a vampire. Shock overcame him, and he felt the urge to recoil from this unexpected revelation. Her heart was pounding as her mind struggled to process this new reality.

The vampire tilted her head slightly, catching Joshua's surprised gaze. Her lips curved into a mysterious smile, and an aura of seduction and danger enveloped her. Joshua found himself both attracted and repelled by this otherworldly presence.

"Who are you?" Joshua managed a shaky voice. He wanted to know more about this vampire who had so unexpectedly entered his life.

The girl approached slowly, moving with feline grace. Her red eyes glowed with intensity, and her smile revealed razor-sharp teeth. Joshua could see that she exuded an irresistible aura, a mixture of mystery and danger that awakened a strange attraction within him.

"My name is Lila," she said in a soft but confident tone. "And you, Joshua, are my destiny."

Her words echoed in his mind, leaving Joshua confused and afraid. How could a vampire's fate be? He had always been a wolf, part of a pack united for the purpose of protecting his own. The duality between his wolf nature and the vampire's presence stirred an inner conflict within Joshua.

In an impulse of self-defense, Joshua backed away and, in a panic, fled the room. He also wondered how she knew her name.

He pulls away as quickly as possible, putting as much distance between himself and the Rogue named Lila.

Kratos his wolf fought him as he wanted to stay with his mate, but Joshua decides to ignore his wolf for now.

Upon reaching the edge of the forest he looks up and says "that, is not possible, because the Goddess and moon would give me a Vampire as a companion"

He had always dreamed of his mate, but had he always imagined her as a wolf like him, or even a human but a vampire?

Joshua continued running through the forest, trying to push away the confused thoughts that invaded his mind. He couldn't understand how a female vampire could be his mate. It went against everything he'd been taught about the supernatural world.

He needed time to think and process everything that had just happened. Therefore, he decided to move away from the royal academy and head to a quiet place in the woods, where he could be alone and reflect on his situation.

Kratos, his wolf, howled in his mind, begging Joshua to return to Lila. But he didn't know what to do. He'd never felt so torn between what he thought was right and his desire for this seductive vampire.

As he walked through the forest, he remembered the tales he heard as a child. Stories about the rivalry between wolves and vampires, about how they could never peacefully coexist. Was it possible that all this was true?

He came to a small crystal clear lake and sat down on a nearby rock. Watching the water calm, he took a deep breath and tried to calm his mind.

Chapter 22 Vampires no

+45 Points at most

It was then that he became aware of a presence nearby. He turned and saw Lila standing behind him, smiling seductively. His heart sped up at the sight of her, but he tried to control it.

"What do you want?" he asked, in a low voice.

"I want you," she replied, her voice full of desire.

Joshua felt a shiver run down his spine and fought the attraction he felt for her. He knew he couldn't surrender to a vampire's charms, but it was hard to resist.

"I can't," he said, trying to keep his voice steady, "I'm a wolf, you're a vampire. It could never work."

Lila moved closer to her until her lips grazed Joshua's neck. He closed his eyes and felt a shiver run through his entire body.

"I don't care what others say," she whispered into his ear. "I just want you."

Joshua fought his instincts and pushed Lila away from him.

"I need time to think," he said, aloud. "I need to decide what's best for me and my ...", he was going to say sister but thought better of stopping.

Lila looked at him with a sad look, but nodded.

"I understand," she said, in a low voice. "But when you make your decision, I hope you choose to be with me", she says turning to leave "And say hello to Eduarda, we will be best friends"

She took a step back and disappeared into the darkness of the forest. Joshua was left there, alone, with his thoughts and inner conflicts.

He didn't know what to do, but he knew he needed to find answers. How did this girl know his and Eduarda's name?, And what else did she know? His father told him to trust his mate but would he say that if he knew she was a vampire.

Standing up Joshua knows he needs help, and only Erick and Eduarda can help him now.

Commented [Ma1]:

Commented [Ma2R1]:

Commented [Ma3R1]: